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MEMORANDUM 

August 27, 2025 

TO: Judicial and Legal Community 

FROM: Ashley Beeman, AOC Sr. Legal Analyst  

RE: Summary of Changes for Domestic Relations Forms (September 2025) 

To comply with the Supreme Court’s amendment of CR 12 (effective 9/1/25) the 

summons forms have been updated to add a 60 day response deadline if a party is 

served in a jail, detention, or prison facility.  The Supreme Court’s order amending CR 

12 is available at this link. 

 

Domestic Relations Forms 

 Form Summary 

1. FL Divorce 200 Summons: Notice about a 
Marriage or Domestic Partnership; 

FL Parentage 300 Summons: Notice about 
Parentage;  

FL Parentage 330 Summons: Notice about 
Petition for Parenting Plan, Res. Schedule, 

and/or Child Support;  

FL Parentage 340 Summons: Notice about 
Petition for De Facto Parentage;  

FL Parentage 380 Summons: Notice about 
Petition to Stop Parentage Based on Sexual 

Assault; 

FL Visits 475 Summons Petition for Visits;  

FL Modify 500 Summons: Notice about 
Petition to Modify Child Support Order;   

FL Modify 600 Summons: Notice about 
Petition to Change a Parenting Plan;  

FL Relocate 720 Summons: Notice of 
Objection about Moving with Children and 

Petition about Changing a Parenting/Custody 
Order  

Changes: (1) In Deadline!, added “or 
in a jail, detention, or prison facility”; (2) 
In footer, updated publication date. 

2. GDN M 001 Summons;  

GDN M 500 Summons Change or End 

Changes: (1) In paragraph 2, added 
“or in a jail, detention, or prison facility”; 
(2) In footer, updated publication date. 

https://www.courts.wa.gov/court_rule_related_orders/orders/25700-A-1636.pdf

